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Cathi Lindsley O q D 1 3 3  
From: Cathi Lindsley 

Sent: 

To: Toni Earnhart 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 090133 

Friday, April 03.2009 11 :I4 AM 

Hi TON, 

Per this email, the requested change below has been made. 

From: Toni Earnhart 
Sent: Friday, April 03, 2009 11:02 AM 
To: Cathi Lindsley 
CC: Karen Peacock; tForte@tminc.com 
Subject: MI: Docket No. 090133 

Hi Cathi, 

Can you please update the docket title using this email request for the record. 

Please edit the Docket Title from: 

Acknowledgment of name change on IXC Registration No. TJO49 from Amencatel Corporation d/b/a 1010 123 
Americalel d/b/a 10-15-688 Ametex. d/b/a 1 800 3030 123 Americatel Collecl to Amencatel Corporation d/b/a 
1010 123 Amencatel d/b/a 10-15-688Ametex, effective March 17,2009. 

to 

Acknowledgment of name change on IXC Registration No. TJ049 from Amencatel Corporation d/b/a 1010 123 
Americalel d/b/a 10- 15-688 Ametex, d/b/a 1 800 3030 123 Americatel Collect to Americatel Corporation d/b/a 
IO10 123 Amencatel d/b/a 10-15-688Ametex d/b/a Stadec, eHective March 18,2009. 

By adding the recently submitted d/b/a Startec. the effective date of the company's name change must concur 
with the most recent d/b/a's active date listed with the Florida Secretary of State. Startec. as a d/b/a for 
Americatel Corporation, was registered with the Florida Secretary of State on March 18.2009. 

Call if you have any questions, 

Thank you, 

Toni Joy McCoy-Eamhart 
Regulatory Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Regulatory Compliance 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
TEARNHARC2PSC.STATE.FL.W 
850/413-6532 Direct Line 
8501413-6533 Fax Line 

4/3/2009 


